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RELEASE DATE: June 2, 2016


[bookmark: _GoBack]REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
No. RFP-16-001

SEALED OFFERS
FOR
 Benefit Plan Audit Services 

 ABRIDGED COPY FOR SUBMITTING PROPOSALS AND ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS

STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FINANCE
HAWAII EMPLOYER-UNION HEALTH BENEFITS TRUST FUND (EUTF)

WILL BE RECEIVED UP TO 12:00 NOON (HST) ON
JULY 6, 2016
IN THE HAWAII EMPLOYER-UNION HEALTH BENEFITS TRUST FUND, CITY FINANCIAL TOWER, 201 MERCHANT STREET, SUITE 1700,  HONOLULU, HAWAII 96813.  DIRECT QUESTIONS RELATING TO THIS SOLICITATION TO DEREK MIZUNO, TELEPHONE (808) 586-7390,  FACSIMILE (808) 586-2320 OR E-MAIL AT EUTFADMIN@HAWAII.GOV.


													
							Derek M. Mizuno
							Procurement Officer


 			HAWAII EMPLOYER-UNION HEALTH BENEFITS TRUST FUND
SECTION VI
Questionnaire Instructions to OFFERORS:
***DO NOT ALTER THE QUESTIONS OR QUESTION NUMBERING***
· Please complete all appropriate sections of the questionnaire.
· Provide answers to the questionnaires in Word format.
· Provide an answer to each question even if the answer is “not applicable” or “unknown.”
· Answer the question as concisely as possible.
· If the question asks “How many...” provide a number.
· If the question asks, “Do you...” indicate Yes or No followed by any additional brief narrative explanation to clarify.
· IMPORTANT:  Be concise in your response.  
· Use bullet points as appropriate.  
· Reconsider how to word any response that exceeds 200 words in length so that the response contains the most important points you want displayed in the evaluation of responses.  
· Referring the reader to attachment for further information should be avoided or used on a limited basis.  
· Any response that does not directly address the question, but only contains marketing information will be considered non-responsive.
· OFFEROR will be held accountable for accuracy/validity of all answers.
· RFP responses will become part of the contract between the winning OFFEROR and the EUTF.  
· The submission of your proposal will be deemed a certification that you will comply with all requirements set forth in this RFP.  If you are submitting a proposal for multiple  plan audits, it will be assumed that all answers will apply equally to all options.  If this is not the case, separate answers should be provided for each option.
NOTE: Answers to the questions must be provided in hard copy and WORD format on CD - DO NOT PDF or otherwise protect the CD 

The following questions are designed to provide information to evaluate the OFFEROR’s capabilities since the decision to award a contract will not be based solely on cost.  Be concise with your response, which should begin with the most important points you want the Evaluation Committee to read.  Where information is requested specific to an audit category, you must provide a response for each category; “same as __” may be used where the information is identical to a prior category response. 
A. General Company Information
	A.  GENERAL COMPANY INFORMATION
	VENDOR RESPONSE

	A-1. Identify your organization’s company name, legal address, and headquarters address.
	

	A-2. State the name and address of the person authorized to make decisions and represent the company in connection with this RFP.  Include the name, title, mailing address, telephone number, and e-mail address.
	

	A-3. State if your firm has operated under a different name within the past 10 years and provide that name that your firm previously operated under.
	

	A-4. Include a general organizational chart that gives an overview of all organizational units.  Also provide a separate organizational chart(s) for the unit(s) responsible for conducting auditing services.
	

	A-5. Identify the name, title, address, telephone number, and email address for the contact person authorized to negotiate and execute a contract resulting from this RFP process.
	

	A-6. Provide a brief summary of products and services offered by your firm.  
	

	A-7. Within the last three years, has your firm completed or is it in discussion of any mergers or acquisitions of other organizations.  If yes, provide a brief explanation.
	

	A-8. Describe the company ownership.  Include information regarding any entity with more than a 10% ownership interest; specify any TPA or related entity that has any ownership interest.
	

	A-9. Identify whether your firm currently performs any work for, provides services to, or receives compensation from any TPA or related entity identified in this RFP.
	

	A-10. Disclose fully any litigation instituted within the last five (5) years that involves your firm, any employee, any subsidiary or parent organization that directly affects or involves your firm's auditing unit, noting in particular litigation involving the EUTF, any EUTF agencies or any health plan vendors that provide services to the EUTF.
	

	A-11. Disclose any current project responsibilities that may present a conflict of interest including other EUTF projects.
	

	A-12. Provide one copy of the organization’s most recent audited financial statements in a sealed envelope.
	




B. Experience
	B.  EXPERIENCE
	VENDOR RESPONSE

	B-1. How long has your company been in business?  
	

	B-2. How many years has your firm been conducting independent audits?
	

	1. Prescription Drug  
	

	2. Medical
	

	3. Dental
	

	4. Vision
	

	5. Life Insurance
	

	B-3. 
Describe the primary location(s) of the audit staff and IT resources that will be performing the audit.  Indicate city and state.
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	B-4. Will any subcontractors be used to complete this project?  If so, please identify the subcontractor and its role.  Subcontractor must provide detailed responses to the questionnaire as related to the services they will provide.
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	B-5. How many audits similar in scope to the services required by this RFP did your firm conduct during calendar year 2015?
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	B-6. Provide the number of 2016 audits completed or currently underway.
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	B-7. Describe any significant actions taken or pending against your company or any entities of your company by clients that contested the results of your findings.  Include separate information related to any subcontractor engagement.  
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	B-8. Has your firm ever been prevented by a vendor from performing a client’s audit?  If yes, describe the circumstances.
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	B-9. Briefly describe any aspects of your audit process that are unique to your firm and that distinguish you from your competitors.
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	B-10. Identify any restrictions you believe the vendor may present in completion of the scope of services defined in this RFP.  
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	



C. Project Team
	C.  PROJECT TEAM
	VENDOR RESPONSE

	C-1. Identify a single contact that will serve as project manager to whom the EUTF would contact to resolve audit issues, respond to inquiries, etc.  Provide their name and contact information.
	

	C-2. Identify each supervisory individual who will be assigned to this project, along with their designated areas of responsibility.  This person may be expected to serve as the technical contact to whom the EUTF may contact.
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2a. Medical, HMSA
	

	2b. Medical, Kaiser 
	

	2c. Medical, Royal State(chiropractic and supplemental medical & prescription drugs) 
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	C-3. What is the average industry experience of the audit team and individuals who will be assigned to the audit?
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2a. Medical, HMSA 
	

	2b. Medical, Kaiser 
	

	2c. Medical, Royal State (chiropractic and supplemental medical & prescription drugs)
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	C-4. Indicate the use of any subcontracted personnel.
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2a. Medical, HMSA (includes prescription drugs)
	

	2b. Medical, Kaiser 
	

	2c. Medical, Royal State (chiropractic and supplemental medical & prescription drugs)
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	C-5. Identify all professional staff  who will be responsible for the EUTF's account and their areas of responsibility.   As an attachment, provide a resume for each team member that includes their name, title, task assignment, office of origin, education, professional expertise, number of years with your firm, and experience related to their assigned role.  
	



D. Project Management
	D.  PROJECT MANAGEMENT
	VENDOR RESPONSE

	D-1. How long after being awarded this business would your organization be ready to conduct a kick-off meeting with EUTF representatives?
	

	D-2. Explain how you will establish coherent guidelines that will ensure consistency of techniques, methodology used, and standardization of operations for all audits.
	

	D-3. How will the EUTF remain informed on your progress with each audit?
	

	D-4. The EUTF anticipates an in-person discussion for each audit report; fee is to be included in the cost proposal.  Who will present the audit reports to the EUTF?  
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	D-5. Include a timeline demonstrating the first audit period of this proposed contract; display targeted dates for delivery of the preliminary draft reports to EUTF and the anticipated date(s) for their review comments and/or discussion.  The timeline should assume notice of award on August 23, 2016.
	



E. Data Security 
	E.  DATA SECURITY
	VENDOR RESPONSE

	E-1. Do you have a Social Security number privacy policy in place?
	

	E-2. Describe the type of encryption, security and privacy procedures utilized by your firm when handling protected health information.
	

	E-3. What specific safeguards does the company have in place to prevent theft of confidential participant information?
	



F. Operational Review 
	F.  OPERATIONAL REVIEW
	VENDOR RESPONSE

	F-1. Provide an overview of your operational review process (limit one page). Further detail is required in response to the following questions.
	

	F-2. Confirm the proposed services will address the review components identified in the RFP Audit Scope.  Identify any tasks not included and provide a brief explanation with your reason; include any variations between benefit categories.
	

	F-3. Describe how you propose to evaluate vendor staffing levels and experience of staff assigned to the EUTF’s account.  
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	F-4. How will you determine that adequate training procedures are used by the vendors to ensure that recently hired personnel are adequately trained in administrative procedures, claims processing and maintaining confidentiality?
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	F-5. If your audit uncovers claims administration weaknesses, how are these discussed with the vendor prior to inclusion in your final report?  
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	F-6. How will you determine and report on claims complaint activity reported/maintained by vendors?
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	F-7. How will your review of coordination of benefits (COB) look separately at primary and secondary insurance coverage responsibility?  How will you evaluate the processing methodology used by the vendor (i.e., pay and pursue vs. pursue and pay)?
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	F-8. How will you report on the vendor's subrogation opportunities pursued, recovered or lost?  If this service is outsourced by the vendor, will you request documentation to support the outcome of individual cases?
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	F-9. How will you determine that the vendors have an adequate system to identify potential areas of claim abuse such as fraudulent claims, duplicate claims, overcharging by providers, unnecessary physician services, etc.?
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	F-10. How will you decide that appropriate administrative procedures are followed by the vendor to ensure compliance with contractual obligations?
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	F-11. How will you assess and document claims payment and claims appeals turn-around time to ensure that standards are strictly enforced both?
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	F-12. How will you review and report on security breaches identified by the benefit contractor/carrier during the audit period?
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	

	F-13. Briefly identify any modifications in your proposed review elements to those listed in the Scope of Work defined in Section IV of this RFP.
	

	1.   Prescription Drug
	

	2.   Medical
	

	3.   Dental
	

	4.   Vision
	

	5.   Life Insurance
	



G. Prescription Drug Audits (Caremark & SilverScript)
Responses to the following questions should clearly explain if the validation steps will include a sample or 100% review of all transactions.  Identify the sample size where appropriate.  
	G.  PRESCRIPTION DRUG AUDITS 
	VENDOR RESPONSE

	G-1. Provide an overview of your proposed prescription drug review process (limit one page).  Further detail is required in response to the following questions.   
	

	G-2. Identify the number of audits your firm has conducted during calendar years 2014 and 2015 with:
	

	a.   Caremark
	

	b.   SilverScritp
	

	G-3. Do your auditors maintain any medical licensure/credentials that enhance their qualifications to conduct a prescription drug audit?
	

	G-4. Confirm the prescription drug audit includes testing of 100% of all claims processed for each of the following.  Provide an explanation if the proposal does not test 100% or does not perform the stated task.
	

	a. patient eligibility on the date of service(s)
b. independent verification of average wholesale price (AWP) 
	

	c. comparison of actual aggregate claim discounts, dispensing fees, and rebates to contractual guarantees
	

	d. comparison of actual claim adjudication to plan design and benefit rules
	

	e. member cost share
	

	f. duplicate claims
	

	g. coverage rules
	

	h. identification of contractual term improvement opportunities
i. consistency in coordination of benefits, including subrogation and workers’ compensation
	

	G-5. Confirm the prescription rebate audit includes the following.  Provide an explanation if the proposal does not test 100% or does not perform the stated task.
	

	a. identification of all rebatable claims and identification of categories properly excluded from rebates, according to the PBM contract
	

	b. verification of earned rebates by quarter by NDC
	

	c. comparison of earned rebates file to manufacturer rebate submission file
	

	d. onsite review of applicable manufacturer contracts to verify all rebate amounts due are properly paid to the EUTF
	

	e. comparison of PBM receipts from manufacturers to earned rebate file
	

	f. comparison of actual rebates to contractual guarantees
	

	G-6. How long (e.g., week, months, etc.) do you anticipate the audit will require from release of your data request to the date a final report is presented to the EUTF?
	

	G-7. Identify any obstacles you anticipate will be presented by Caremark / SilverScript in allowing your firm to provide the services defined in the EUTF’s Scope of Work.
	

	G-8. What is your process for reconciling issues identified with the vendor?
	

	G-9. What steps will your auditors take to minimize disruption and reduce the impact of the audit on plan administrators and their staff?
	

	G-10. How will your auditors resolve problems/discrepancies that may occur during the audit (i.e., interpersonal problems or interpretation of contractual obligations)?
	

	G-11. If your audit uncovers claims administration weaknesses, are these discussed with the vendor prior to inclusion in your final report?  
	

	G-12. Explain how your auditors emphasize and/or report on areas, which if changed or corrected, could result in cost savings to the program.
	

	G-13. How will you verify the validity of any processing errors discovered during an electronic review of claims?
	

	G-14. What method will you use to review EUTF subscriber eligibility?  Will your review include a sample or conduct a comprehensive review of all enrollees?
	

	G-15. Explain how your auditors will assess the retail claims adjudication system used by the PBM (including coding accuracy, etc.), and related performance guarantees.
	

	G-16. Describe the steps your auditors will take to confirm that the PBM's claim payment system permits and correctly applies multi-tiered co-pays (including the assessment of co-pays for brand name drugs when generic drugs are available) and co-pays assessed to participants.
	

	G-17. How will you evaluate the utilization of formulary?
	

	G-18. How will your auditors review and assess the quality of Drug Utilization Review (DUR) services (prospective, concurrent and retrospective) provided by the PBM or its subcontractor?
	

	G-19. How will your auditors report any weaknesses of DUR and provide recommendations for improvement?
	

	G-20. How will your auditors assess that the EUTF is receiving maximum rebates negotiated by the PBM with manufacturers?
	

	G-21. What is your process for reconciling issues identified with the PBM?
	

	G-22. How will you assess how well the PBM’s manual systems are integrated with their automated systems?
	

	G-23. Has CVS/Caremark provided you with access and support for an onsite rebate audit?  Identify any obstacles you may have encountered or anticipate in relation to the EUTF plan reviews.
	

	G-24. What is the date of your most recent onsite rebate audit at a CVS facility?
	



H. Medical Audits (includes chiropractic, supplemental, dental, vision, & life)
Responses to the following questions should clearly explain if the validation steps will include a sample or 100% review of all claims.  Identify the sample size and any vendor variations where appropriate.  
	H.  MEDICAL AUDITS 
	VENDOR RESPONSE

	H-1. Provide an overview of your proposed claims review process (limit one page per type of benefit).  Distinguish modifications due to administrative contractor and/or benefit plan.
	

	H-2. Identify the number of audits your firm conducted during calendar years 2014 and 2015 with:
	

	a. HMSA
	

	b. Kaiser
	

	c. Royal State
	

	d. HDS Dental
	

	e. VSP
	

	f. USAble Life
	

	H-3. Will your staff be assigned to work sequentially or concurrently?  
	

	H-4. Do you anticipate overlapping work assignments in order to meet the EUTF's deadline?
	

	H-5. How long (e.g., weeks, months) will it take your staff to complete each of the audits requested?
	

	a. HMSA
	

	b. Kaiser
	

	c. Royal State
	

	d. HDS Dental
	

	e. VSP
	

	f. USAble Life
	

	H-6. What is your process for reconciling issues identified with the vendor?
	

	H-7. What steps will your auditors take to minimize disruption and reduce the impact of the audit on plan administrators and their staff?
	

	H-8. How will your auditors resolve problems/discrepancies that may occur during the audit (i.e., interpersonal problems or interpretation of contractual obligations)?
	

	H-9. If your audit uncovers claims administration weaknesses, how are these discussed with the vendor prior to inclusion in your final report?  
	

	H-10. Explain how your auditors emphasize and/or report on areas, which if changed or corrected, could result in cost savings to the program.
	

	H-11. Confirm the claims audit will include testing of 100% of all claims processed for each of the following.  Provide an explanation if the proposal does not test 100% or does not perform the stated task.
	

	a. patient eligibility on the date of service(s)
b. potential duplication of payments
	

	c. reimbursement of expenses excluded or limited by plan design
	

	d. appropriate patient cost-shares (i.e., copayment, deductible, coinsurance)
	

	e. consistency in coordination of benefits, including subrogation and workers’ compensation
	

	H-12. How will you verify the validity of any processing errors discovered during an electronic review of claims?
	

	H-13. State the stratified selection methodology and minimum sample size to be surveyed for measurement of overall administrative performance to achieve the required 95% confidence, and whether confidence is projected for incidence and/or financial accuracy.  
	

	a. HMSA
	

	b. Kaiser
	

	c. Royal State
	

	H-14. Provide an overview of the process you propose to ensure compliance with performance guarantees and to identify/determine appropriate damage assessments.  Identify the total sample size and any applicable split between target and statistical random selections.
	

	H-15. Confirm each sampled claim will be reviewed for the administrative components outlined in the Scope of Work (Section IV).  Provide an explanation if a stated task(s) is not proposed for all claims and distinguish counts accordingly.
	

	H-16. Indicate how your process defines errors; explain any weighting.  Will your definition be consistent with that used in the administrator’s established guarantees?
	

	H-17. Provide your definition of payment and non-financial errors with mention of any overlap in classification of procedural errors and payment errors.  
	

	H-18. How will you evaluate the automated system used to process/pay claims?  How will you make an assessment of any systems that are not automated?
	

	H-19. How will you assess how well manual systems are integrated with automated systems?
	

	H-20. How will you assess system edits, linkages among systems and the frequency and level of manual intervention by administrators/staff?
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I. Medical Audits – HMSA and Kaiser
	I.  MEDICAL AUDITS – HMSA /  KAISER
	VENDOR RESPONSE

	I-1. Will you determine if pre-certification for out-of-network admissions has been obtained by the vendors prior to benefit determination?
	

	I-2. How will you confirm that vendors subscribe to appropriately established reasonable and customary fee criteria?
	

	I-3. Describe your methodology for evaluating that DRGs are grouped correctly.
	

	I-4. Describe how you will assess plan cost savings (hospital audits, large case management).
	

	I-5. How will you confirm accuracy of the total amount of "out-of-pocket expenses" paid by enrollees separate and/or apart from the required co-pays based on plan provisions for the date of service?
	

	I-6. How will you confirm that benefit accumulations are accurately maintained on-line?
	

	I-7. How will you assess denied/pending claims (e.g., request for additional information, medical peer review, external audit/investigation)?
	

	I-8. Describe your methodology for reporting on claims backlog and its effect, if any, on the claims adjudication process.
	

	I-9. How will you identify claims processing problems or areas in need of further audit?
	

	I-10. Describe how you will report on overpayment by type (hospital, provider, member),  the total amount of refund dollars collected by the vendor, reasons for overpayment and recommended methods for reducing overpayment.
	

	I-11. How will you determine and document if an adequate system of reviews is used when problem claims are encountered from either subscribers or providers?
	

	I-12. What steps will you take to review, evaluate and report on the accuracy and efficiency of the claim submission process (including electronic data interface between hospitals, providers and vendors?
	

	I-13. How do you review surgical services including claims paid for related/unrelated surgeries and bundling and unbundling of procedures?
	




J. Fee Proposal
	J.  FEE PROPOSAL 
	VENDOR RESPONSE

	J-1.     Confirm your fees are presented on an “all inclusive” basis, including travel expenses and an in-person report presentation.    
	

	J.2      Confirm your understanding that the EUTF may alter the audit schedule (i.e., skip or combine years); therefore, the auditor must prepare an audit schedule for each year and submit for EUTF’s approval before work commences.
	

	J-3.    Confirm your fee will remain valid 90 days from the proposal due date.
	

	J-4.    Ten percent (10%) of your fees will be subject to Performance Guarantees that will be negotiated and agreed upon prior to contract award.  Indicate the percent you are willing to put at risk for the following categories:
	

	a. Continuity in project manager and lead technical personnel.
	

	b. Timely updates to the EUTF.
	

	c. EUTF Administrator satisfaction rating to encompass ease in contract execution, implementation, ability to maintain the project timeline, and content of the written report (e.g., clarity, non-technical explanation of findings, appropriate recommendations).
	

	J-5.     Confirm your understanding that if the EUTF does not respond to your Performance Guarantees before the award of the contract, the EUTF does not infer or imply acceptance by the EUTF.  The EUTF reserves the right to negotiate both financial and non-financial performance guarantees with the selected vendor.
	





OFFEROR INFORMATION SHEET

Organization Name:										
Contact Person’s Name Title:									
Address:											
												
Phone Number:										
E-mail Address:										
Fax Number:											




	Recent Public Sector Clients Similar in Size and Project Scope

	Client Name
	Type of Plan(s) Audited
	Contract
Start Date

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Recent Non-Public Sector Clients Similar in Size and Project Scope

	
	
	

	
	
	




FEE PROPOSAL FORM
RFP-16-001, Benefit Plan Audit Services 
STATE OF HAWAII, DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FINANCE
HAWAII EMPLOYER-UNION HEALTH BENEFITS TRUST FUND (EUTF)
The proposed fee shall include all labor, materials, supplies, equipment, insurance to provide the services as outlined, travel expenses, and any other miscellaneous expenses involved in providing the services required under this RFP.  
The following fee proposal includes the services described in Section IV.  The following pages detail the costs for the individual review components for each benefit plan audit requested under this RFP.  
	Category 1
	Period 1 2
	Period 2
	Period 3
	Period 4
	Period 5

	1. Pharmacy
	
	NA
	NA
	NA
	NA

	2. Medical 3
	
	
	
	
	

	3. Dental
	
	
	
	
	NA

	4. Vision
	
	
	
	
	NA

	5. Life
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Annual Fee 
	
	
	
	
	

	Indicate percentage discount if more than one audit engagement is awarded4
	
	
	
	
	



1	OFFEROR acknowledges that a change in health plan contractors may be made during any audit contract period and such change will not result in modification to the proposed fee without prior agreement with the EUTF regarding revisions to the scope of services.
2	The EUTF anticipates annual audits, however, reserves the option to forego a subsequent review period or combine two periods into a single audit year at its discretion.  
3	Medical includes the chiropractic and supplemental benefit plans.
4	OFFEROR may specify a percentage discount for award of more than one audit engagement. OFFEROR shall specify the number or specific audit engagements for the percentage discount to be applicable.  
Firm Name:			____________________________________		
Address of Firm:		____________________________________
Telephone:			___________________Fax:_____________
Signature:			____________________________________	
Name & Title of Signer:	____________________________________



E-mail Address:		___________________________________
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The following chart identifies the anticipated audit schedule throughout the 5-year contract term; EUTF reserves the right to modify the scope and frequency of each audit. 
OFFEROR shall detail the breakdown of fees for each individual review component although the total fee may be lower to realize cost efficiencies between review components.  EUTF reserves the right to have one or more review components selected for audit.  EUTF anticipates this chart will provide an indication of modifications that may be determined appropriate to the respective audits. 
Category 1 - Prescription Drug Plans  
	Pharmacy - Caremark
	Period 1 
	
	
	
	

	Audit Periods
  Active
   Retiree Under 65
	
7/2013-6/2015
7/2013-12/2014
	
	
	
	

	Operational
	
	
	
	
	

	Eligibility Comparison
	
	
	
	
	

	Plan Design Audit
	
	
	
	
	

	Rebate Audit
	
	
	
	
	

	Performance Guarantees
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Annual Fee 
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Pharmacy - SilverScript
	Period 1 
	
	
	
	

	Audit Periods
     Retiree Over 65
	
7/2013-12/2014
	
	
	
	

	Operational
	
	
	
	
	

	Eligibility Comparison
	
	
	
	
	

	Plan Design Audit
	
	
	
	
	

	Rebate Audit
	
	
	
	
	

	Performance Guarantees
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Annual Fee 
	
	
	
	
	

	

	
	
	
	
	

	

	
	
	
	
	

	


	
	
	
	
	

	



Category 2	Medical Plans (including Chiropractic and Supplemental)

	

	Medical - HMSA
	Period 1 
	Period 2
	Period 3
	 Period 4
	 Period 5

	Audit Periods
  Active
   Retirees
	
7/2013-6/2015
1/2014-12/2014
	
7/2015-6/2016
1/2015-12/2015
	
7/2016-6/2017
1/2016-12/2016
	
7/2017-6/2018
1/2017-12/2017
	
7/2018-6/2019
1/2018-12/2018

	Operational
	
	
	
	
	

	Eligibility Comparison
	
	
	
	
	

	Electronic 100% Audit
	
	
	
	
	

	Statistical Audit
	
	
	
	
	

	Performance Guarantees
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Annual Fee 
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Medical – Kaiser
	Period 1 
	Period 2
	Period 3
	Period 4
	

	Audit Periods
  Active
   Retirees
	
7/2015-6/2016
1/2015-12/2015
	
7/2016-6/2017
1/2016-12/2016
	
7/2017-6/2018
1/2017-12/2017
	
7/2018-6/2019
1/2018-12/2018
	

	Operational
	
	
	
	
	

	Eligibility Comparison
	
	
	
	
	

	Electronic 100% Audit
	
	
	
	
	

	Statistical Audit
	
	
	
	
	

	Performance Guarantees
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Annual Fee 
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Supplemental Medical and Prescription Drug – 
Royal State
	Period 1 
	Period 2
	Period 3
	Period 4
	

	Audit Periods
  Active
   Retirees
	
7/2015-6/2016
1/2015-12/2015
	
7/2016-6/2017
1/2016-12/2016
	
7/2017-6/2018
1/2017-12/2017
	
7/2018-6/2019
1/2018-12/2018
	

	Operational
	
	
	
	
	

	Eligibility Comparison
	
	
	
	
	

	Electronic 100% Audit
	
	
	
	
	

	Performance Guarantees
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Annual Fee 
	
	
	
	
	




	Chiropractic – Royal State
	Period 1 
	Period 2
	Period 3
	Period 4
	Period 5

	Audit Periods
  Active
  Retirees
	
7/2013-6/2015
1/2014-12/2014
	
7/2015-6/2016
1/2015-12/2015
	
7/2016-6/2017
1/2016-12/2016
	
7/2017-6/2018
1/2017-12/2017
	
7/2018-6/2019
1/2018-12/2018

	Operational
	
	
	
	
	

	Eligibility Comparison
	
	
	
	
	

	Electronic 100% Audit
	
	
	
	
	

	Performance Guarantees
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Annual Fee 
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Category 3 - Dental
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Dental - HDS
	Period 1 
	Period 2
	Period 3
	Period 4 
	

	Audit Periods
  Active
   Retirees
	
7/2015-6/2016
1/2015-12/2015
	
7/2016-6/2017
1/2016-12/2016
	
7/2017-6/2018
1/2017-12/2017
	
7/2018-6/2019
1/2018-12/2018
	

	Operational
	
	
	
	
	

	Eligibility Comparison
	
	
	
	
	

	Electronic 100% Audit
	
	
	
	
	

	Performance Guarantees
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Annual Fee 
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Category 4 - Vision
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Vision - VSP
	Period 1 
	Period 2
	Period 3
	Period 4 
	

	Audit Periods
  Active
   Retirees
	
7/2015-6/2016
1/2015-12/2015
	
7/2016-6/2017
1/2016-12/2016
	
7/2017-6/2018
1/2017-12/2017
	
7/2018-6/2019
1/2018-12/2018
	

	Operational
	
	
	
	
	

	Eligibility Comparison
	
	
	
	
	

	Electronic 100% Audit
	
	
	
	
	

	Performance Guarantees
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Annual Fee 
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Category 5 - Life
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Life – Royal State
	Period 1 
	
	
	
	

	Audit Periods
  Active
   Retirees
	
7/2013-6/2015
1/2013-12/2014
	
	
	
	

	Eligibility Comparison
	
	
	
	
	

	Electronic 100% Audit
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Annual Fee 
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Life - USAble
	
	Period 2 
	Period 3
	Period 4 
	Period 5

	Audit Periods
  Active
   Retirees
	
	
7/2015-6/2016
1/2015-12/2015
	
7/2016-6/2017
1/2016-12/2016
	
7/2017-6/2018
1/2017-12/2017
	
7/2018-6/2019
1/2018-12/2018

	Operational
	
	
	
	
	

	Eligibility Comparison
	
	
	
	
	

	Electronic 100% Audit
	
	
	
	
	

	Performance Guarantees
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Annual Fee 
	
	
	
	
	






ATTACHMENT 1 - OFFER FORM OF-1
RFP-16-001, Benefit Plan Audit Services 
STATE OF HAWAII, DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FINANCE
HAWAII EMPLOYER-UNION HEALTH BENEFITS TRUST FUND (EUTF)
Procurement Officer
Department of Budget and Finance/EUTF 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
Dear Procurement Officer:
The undersigned has carefully read and understands the terms and conditions specified in the Specifications and Special Provisions attached hereto, and in the General Conditions, by reference made a part hereof and available upon request; and hereby submits the following offer to perform the work specified herein, all in accordance with the true intent and meaning thereof. The undersigned further understands and agrees that by submitting this offer, 1) he/she is declaring his/her offer is not in violation of Chapter 84, Hawaii Revised Statutes, concerning prohibited State contracts, and 2) he/she is certifying that the price(s) submitted was (were) independently arrived at without collusion.
OFFEROR is:
     Sole Proprietor      Partnership      Joint Venture      Other		
	
     *Corporation *State of incorporation:	
Hawaii General Excise Tax License I.D. No.	
Federal I.D. No.	
Payment address (other than street address below):	
City, State, Zip Code:	
Business address (street address): 	
City, State, Zip Code:	
Respectfully submitted:
Date:	 (x)	
Authorized (Original) Signature
E-mail Address:											
							Name and Title (Please Type or Print)
Telephone No.:					Fax No.: 				
Exact Name of OFFEROR**: 									
**If OFFEROR is a “dba” or a “division” of a corporation, furnish the exact legal name of the corporation under which the awarded contract will be executed 

ATTACHMENT 2 - REGISTRATION FORM
RFP-16-001, Benefit Plan Audit Services 
STATE OF HAWAII, DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FINANCE
HAWAII EMPLOYER-UNION HEALTH BENEFITS TRUST FUND (EUTF)
Email or fax this Registration Form by June 14, 20216 to: 
				 
Mr. Derek M. Mizuno, Procurement Officer
Hawaii Employer-Union Health Benefits Trust Fund
Email:   eutfadmin@hawaii.gov 
Fax:  (808) 586-2320

 Company Name:										
Address:											
City, State, Zip:										
Name contact person:									
Contact’s title:											
Phone:							Fax:				
Email:						

ATTACHMENT 3 - EXCEPTIONS
RFP-16-001, Benefit Plan Audit Services 
STATE OF HAWAII, DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FINANCE
HAWAII EMPLOYER-UNION HEALTH BENEFITS TRUST FUND (EUTF)
Should OFFEROR take any exception to the terms, conditions, specifications, or other requirements listed in the RFP, OFFEROR shall list such exceptions in the space below.  OFFEROR shall reference the RFP section where exception is taken, a description of the exception taken, and the proposed alternative, if any.  The State reserves the right to accept or reject any request for exceptions.








ATTACHMENT 4 – CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
RFP-16-001, Benefit Plan Audit Services 
STATE OF HAWAII, DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FINANCE
HAWAII EMPLOYER-UNION HEALTH BENEFITS TRUST FUND (EUTF)
List all information believed to be confidential and not to be disclosed to the public.  Identify the page numbers and sections in the proposal where the information is located.  
Include one signed hard unbound copy which redacts any propriety, confidential, and trade secret information in the form of marked out pages (blanked out) of the master proposal for submission to the public under any request compliant with the public information laws of the State.

ATTACHMENT 7 - REFERENCE INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE
RFP-16-001, Benefit Plan Audit Services 
STATE OF HAWAII, DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FINANCE
HAWAII EMPLOYER-UNION HEALTH BENEFITS TRUST FUND (EUTF)
Instructions for Reference Information Questionnaire
OFFEROR shall provide to the State a completed reference information questionnaire to be completed by at least three client references for which it has provided auditing services within the past 5 years. 
The references shall be provided to the State in the form of questionnaires that have been fully completed by the individual providing the reference.  The State has included the reference check questionnaire to be used, as RFP Attachment 7.  THE OFFEROR MUST USE THIS FORM, OR AN EXACT DUPLICATE THEREOF.
The OFFEROR will be solely responsible for obtaining the fully completed reference information questionnaires, and for including them with the OFFEROR’s sealed Proposal.  In order to obtain and submit the completed reference check questionnaire, the OFFEROR shall exactly follow the process detailed below:
1. OFFEROR makes an exact duplicate (paper or Word electronic document) of the State’s form, as it appears in RFP Attachment 7.
2. OFFEROR sends the copy of the form to the reference it has chosen, along with a new, standard #10 envelope that is capable of being sealed.

3. OFFEROR directs the individual providing the reference to complete the form in its entirety, sign and date it, and seal it within the provided envelope.  The individual may prepare a manual document or complete the exact duplicate Word document and print the completed copy for submission.  After sealing the envelope, the individual providing the reference must sign his or her name in ink across the sealed portion of the envelope and return it directly to the OFFEROR.  The OFFEROR will give the reference check provider a deadline, such that the OFFEROR will be able to collect all references in time to include them with its sealed Proposal.

4. When the OFFEROR receives the sealed envelopes from the reference check providers, the OFFEROR will not open them.  Instead, the OFFEROR will enclose all of the unopened reference check envelopes in an easily identifiable larger envelope, and will include this envelope for submission with the written Proposal.  Therefore, when the State opens the box containing the proposals, the State will find a clearly labeled envelope enclosed, which contains all of the sealed reference check envelopes.
The State will base its reference check evaluation on the contents of these envelopes.  THE STATE WILL NOT ACCEPT LATE REFERENCES OR REFERENCES SUBMITTED THROUGH ANY OTHER CHANNEL OF SUBMISSION OR MEDIUM, WHETHER WRITTEN, ELECTRONIC, VERBAL, OR OTHERWISE.
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REFERENCE INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE
RFP-16-001, Benefit Plan Audit Services 
STATE OF HAWAII, DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FINANCE
HAWAII EMPLOYER-UNION HEALTH BENEFITS TRUST FUND (EUTF)
	THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY OFFEROR

	OFFEROR’S NAME:
	


	DATES SERVICES RENDERED BY OFFEROR:
	FROM                                      TO

	NAME OF PRIMARY AUDITOR:
	




	THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY REFERENCE

	REFERENCE NAME (CLIENT ORGANIZATION):  
	



	NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES COVERED UNDER YOUR BENEFIT PLANS:
	



	NUMBER OF RETIREES COVERED UNDER YOUR BENEFIT PLANS:
	



	INDIVIDUAL RESPONDING TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION:
	



	INDIVIDUAL’S TITLE TITLE:

	



	INDIVIDUAL’S TELEPHONE NUMBER:

	



	DATE REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE COMPLETED:
	




1. Was the audit completed within the time frame indicated in the contract?

2. Was the audit completed within the dollar amount agreed to between you and the vendor?

3. Was the pricing a fixed amount or some other arrangement?

4. Was a written report provided? If so, was it comprehensive?

5. Were there any follow-up audits conducted to verify the corrections to any errors?

6. On a scale of 1-10, (10 = outstanding), how would you rate the OFFEROR’s:
a. Thoroughness and professionalism			_________
b. Accessibility to you when you needed them		_________
c. Primary auditor					_________
d. Overall satisfaction with the vendor			_________
7. If you were the sole decision-maker, would you re-select this vendor to conduct your next  audit?

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS (OPTIONAL)
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